
Alan Wilson
Attorney General

Chief Kevin Portee

Benedict College Police Department
1600 Harden Street

Columbia, SC 29204

July 23,2020

Dear Chief Portee:

We received your request seeking an opinion on when the general jurisdiction of campus
police officers extends beyond the physical campus of a private college or university. This
opinion sets out our Office's understanding of your question and our response.

Issue:

Your letter recounts that Benedict College police officers pursued an individual from
campus to a stop on a portion of a public road not touching the campus. In. the course of the stop,
a passing motorist nearly hit one of the officers. Benedict College police officers apprehended
motorist soon after, all while on a portion of a public road not touching the campus. Your letter
recounts that the motorist "was slightly intoxicated and had open containers in the vehicle." One
of the campus police officers arrested and charged the motorist. You further recount:

While at the detention center, a Richland county magistrate informed the
officer that his jurisdiction did not extend to where he stopped the violator and he
would have to drop the case and let the violator go. . . . The officer [referenced
Section 59-116-20] and also stated that we have a mutual aid agreement with the
City of Columbia [where the stop took place].

We understand that you have three essential questions in light of this incident:

1. Does the term "contiguous" in Section 59-116-20 establish that campus police
officers have jurisdiction over portions of roads which are not touching campus
property but are in close proximity to the campus?

2. Does the mutual aid agreement with the City of Columbia extend the jurisdiction of

campus police officers to include property in close proximity to the campus?

3. If the statute in Title 59 limits jurisdiction, but the constable commission issued was

unrestricted, would that extend the territorial jurisdiction of the officers to statewide?
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